Terrebonne Domestic Water District
April 13th, 2021

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a

form stating the subject and the member's address. The speaker will be given 5 minutes to
speak.

Minutes of Last Meeting: Approval of prior meeting minutes as presented by the secretary.
Treasurer’s Report: Financials and Checks Written as presented by the treasurer.
Chairman's Report: Meeting was held via Zoom due to COVID restrictions.

Water Manager Report: Presented by the District Manager.

Business to Discuss:

Wells in the district.
COVID-19 update.
Upcoming budget
Newsletter

District property listing
New vehicle purchases

SO A WN

Next Regular Board Meeting:
Meeting adjourned:




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
March 9th, 2021

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:37 pm on March 9th, with 5
directors present- Herb Alperstein, Eric Fisher, Dustin Hewit, Art Tassie and Jim Wilhem, Also
present was District Manager Dan Bruce

Agenda: Dustin presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the February public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Eric.
All'in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board. (see report).
Art made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

Dan noted that our financial reviews were still moving forward but he was unable to give us a
time that they would be completed.

Dan asked the board to forward their ideas and thoughts on a SDC payment plan. We are
required by law to have some mechanism that would allow customers to pay for fees over no
less than 10 year but more than 30 years. We do not have this policy now as prior boards did
not completely ratify the necessary ordinances.

Dan requested that the board allow him to look into replacing our smaller pick-up as it is nearing
the end of its life. (2001 S 10). Dan has been looking into government surplus sights to find a
used truck. Dan feels that we need to purchase a 4 wheel drive, full size % or 1 ton unit with a
tool box to cover our needs. Eric made a motion that we authorize Dan to spend $25,000 to
purchase a truck(18) that will fill our needs, second by Jim. All in favor, motion passed.

Eric noted that he feels we need to have our vehicles and employees wearing a logo so our
customers would recognize the work we are doing. Dan will bring some proposed logos to the
next meeting for the board to review (19).




After noting our current financial situation Art requested that the board again make further
payments to pay off our outstanding debt. Jim pointed out that because of the uncertainty of the
1st street projects cost we could not afford to move forward on loan payoff at this time. We
have already made an extra $100,000 payment this year and at current rates we will be done
with the loans in no more than 2 years.

Business Discussed: Wells in the District: Jim asked the board to review the handout he had
prepared for when we have our 1st street LID meetings. (see handout sent to board). Eric
reminded the board that this handout was still preliminary and may be adjusted before the
meeting. Jim asked the board to forward him any changes or adjustments they may want.
COVID-19: There are no changes to the COVID-19 restrictions at this time. The board was
reminded that we will be addressing our suspension of the online charge fees when we do the
budget in June.

Board Compensation: Dustin reminded the board that when Gerry Soto left the board she had
refunded the district the unused portion of her board compensation ($80). | was agreed by the
board that those funds should be paid to Herb Alperstein for assuming Gerry”s position.
Upcoming Budget: Jim reminded the board that we would need to appoint a Budget Officer to
work with Dan on the upcoming 2021-22 budget. Herb nominated Jim Wilhelm to be the Budget
Officer. All in favor, Jim is appointed. Jim told the board that he and Dan would have the budget
to present at our May meeting and we would adjust and confirm the budget at two meetings in
June. Jim also reminded the board to be looking for members of the community that could serve
on the Budget Committee.

May Elections: Dustin reminded Herb and Eric that they would need to register for the election
in May by March 18th in order to be on the ballot. Dustin asked Eric to give the board as much
of his time as he can before he relocates.

News Letter: It was agreed that Jim and Herb would write the district's message for the
upcoming newsletter. It was recommended that the write up contain information on our current
debt reduction efforts.

District Property for Sale: Dustin presented a letter form our realtor concerning the lot the
district currently has for sale. (see letter) It was noted that there had been some interest in the
property but that there were some concerns about the lot being too shallow for a home. No
further action was taken on this item.

Past Board Member: Dan informed the board that one of our past board members had recently
passed. Sam Bell was board president in the years 2014 to 2015.

Next Regular Board Meeting: April 13th, 2021 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or as a
Zoom meeting if needed.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:39 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Open Action Points
1. What: TDWD will be contacting Carrie to coordinate with ODOT planning.
Who: Dan Bruce
When: Ongoing (will be updating board monthly)
2. What: Prepare a plan for our needs and wants on the 97 project.
Who: Dan Bruce
When: Ongoing (will be updating board monthly)
3. What: TDWD will need to submit our revised Master Plan
Who: Dan Bruce
When: Working with Jim Newton (will be updating board monthly)
10. What: Present written copy of new 60 day past due payment policy
Who: Dan Bruce
When: 2/11/20
12. What: Post a copy of the newsletter on our Facebook page.
Who: Dan Bruce
When: 6/9/20
13. What: Adjust letter to trailer park to reflect current OR law, present to lawyer.
Who: Dan Bruce
When: ASAP (will require approval of ordinance on time payments)
14. What: Start process to get LID for 1st street.
Who: Dan Bruce
When: 3/31/2021
15. What: Review suspension of charge for electronic payments.
Who: Board
When: 6/31/2021
16. What: Write up agreement for 1st street properties to allow well use pending LID.
Who: Dan
When: ASAP
17. What: Redo needed ordinances to allow for customer time payments
Who: Dan/Board
When: ASAP
18. What: Purchase new truck for district.
Who: Dan
When: When needed
19. What: Present proposed logos for district truck and uniforms.
Who: Dan  When 4/12/2021 _Updated 3/9/21




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended March 31, 2021

Prepared on

April 13, 2021

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 285.07
Total 40500 Investments 285.07
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 23,216.90
41200 Service Fees 1,108.30
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,796.95
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 27,122.15
41600 System Development Fees 15,400.00
Total Income 42,807.22
GROSS PROFIT 42,807.22
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58
61030 Payroll Taxes 764.46
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,260.56
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,525.08
62012 Utilities - Other 116.46
Total 62010 Utilities 1,641.54
62020 Operating Supplies 302.67
62030 Testing expense 264.00
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 212.40
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 80.08
62072 Property Insurance 683.92
Total 62070 Insurance 764.00
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50
62090 Directors Fees 80.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 1,543.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 76.17
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 140.20
Total 62160 Bank Charges 218.37
62170 Billing support 1,726.60
62180 Computer Software 14.99

62200 Fuel

132.92



Total

62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 434.83

62230 Refund 95.38

Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,132.20
70000 Capital Outlay

70100 System Improvements 911.92

Total 70000 Capital Outlay 911.92

80000 Interest Expense 3.39

Total Expenses 20,308.07

NET OPERATING INCOME 22,499.15

NET INCOME $22,499.15

%




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 8,530.61
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 54,851.48
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 51,570.29
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 427,984.63
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 66,870.55
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,180.79
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 559,606.26
Total Bank Accounts 622,988.35
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 5,050.35
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 8,664.92
Total Other Current Assets 20,166.32
Total Current Assets 643,154.67
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 86,278.18
15100 Water System 3,538,014.43
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,224,489.38
Total Fixed Assets 2,515,668.23
TOTAL ASSETS $3,158,822.90
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T T o
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 3,238.45
Total Accounts Payable 3,238.45
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Federal Unemployment (940) 84.00
OR Employment Taxes 348.03
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 26.76
SDIC 461.23
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 920.02
24300 Payroll payable 1,848.76
25000 Customer deposits payable 33,088.65




Total

Total Other Current Liabilities 35,857.43
Total Current Liabilities 39,095.88
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD 293,676.89
Total Long-Term Liabilities 293,676.89
Total Liabilities 332,772.77
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S 739,869.98
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income 186,029.00
Total Equity 2,826,050.13

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,158,822.90

——____——__=_—_______‘—_-————._________—.____




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 2020 - March 2021

TOTAL
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,274.60
Total 40500 Investments 3,274.60
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 336,433.16
41200 Service Fees 11,290.77
41300 Backflow Fees 4.950.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 25,290.77
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 377,964.70
41600 System Development Fees 30,800.00
Total Income $412,039.30
GROSS PROFIT $412,039.30
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 78,693.05
61030 Payroll Taxes 6,664.44
61040 Employee Health ins 10,257.30
61070 Employee Retirement 4,500.00
61080 Workers Comp 1,978.38
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 102,093.17
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 23,513.24
62012 Utilities - Other 99717
Total 62010 Utilities 24,510.41
62020 Operating Supplies 5,219.89
62030 Testing expense 1,862.00
62040 Office Supplies 899.79
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 1,850.40
62060 Legal 6,411.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 673.74
62072 Property Insurance 5,783.76
Total 62070 Insurance 6,457.50
62080 Bookkeeping 6,342.70
62090 Directors Fees 1,280.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 1,948.76
62110 Education 315.00
62140 Auditing 1,500.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:16 AM GMT-07:00

172



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 2020 - March 2021

TOTAL
62150 Backflow Expense 5,152.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 829.51
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 4,415.01
Total 62160 Bank Charges 5,244.52
62170 Billing support 2,264.67
62180 Computer Software 74.95
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 2,177.47
62200 Fuel 1,019.34
62210 Printing and Copying 675.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 4,200.44
62230 Refund 1,537.23
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 80,943.57
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 22,229.70
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 22,229.70
80000 Interest Expense 20,743.86
Total Expenses $226,010.30
NET OPERATING INCOME $186,029.00
NET INCOME $186,029.00

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:16 AM GMT-07:00

2/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

March 2021

TOTAL
MAR 2021 MAR 2020 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 285.07 991.47
Total 40500 Investments 285.07 991.47
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 23,216.90 23,183.11
41200 Service Fees 1,108.30 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,796.95 2,781.40
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 27,122.15 25,964.51
41600 System Development Fees 15,400.00
Total Income $42,807.22 $26,955.98
GROSS PROFIT $42,807.22 $26,955.98
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 8,636.58 8,313.99
61030 Payroll Taxes 764.46 712.73
61040 Employee Health ins 1,139.70 930.72
61070 Employee Retirement 500.00 300.00
61080 Workers Comp 219.82 241.68
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 11,260.56 10,499.12
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,5625.08 1,661.04
62012 Utilities - Other 116.46 44.00
Total 62010 Utilities 1,641.54 1,705.04
62020 Operating Supplies 302.67 118.76
62030 Testing expense 264.00
62040 Office Supplies 59.33
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 212.40 417.20
62060 Legal 70.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 80.08 -431.25
62072 Property Insurance 683.92 622.00
Total 62070 Insurance 764.00 190.75
62080 Bookkeeping 703.50 703.50
62090 Directors Fees 80.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 1,543.00 9.99

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:17 AM GMT-07:00

112



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

March 2021

MAR 2021 MAR 2020 (PY)
62110 Education
62114 Travel 572.77
Total 62110 Education §72.77
62120 Contract Labor 1,271.91
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 76.17 63.62
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 140.20 561.27
Total 62160 Bank Charges 216.37 624.89
62170 Billing support 1,726.60 1,480.75
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62200 Fuel 132.92 149.98
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 434.83 439.47
62230 Refund 95.38 395.49
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,132.20 8,210.33
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 911.92 480.35
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 911.92 480.35
80000 Interest Expense 3.39 1.97
Total Expenses $20,308.07 $19,191.77
NET OPERATING INCOME $22,499.15 $7,764.21
Other Income
903060 Gain (Loss) on Sale 256,993.00
Total Other Income $0.00 $256,993.00
NET OTHER INCOME $0.00 $256,993.00
NET INCOME $22,499.15 $264,757.21

Accrual Basis Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:17 AM GMT-07:00

212



Incoma
40500 Investmonts
45050 Interest Inzame
Total 40500 Investmonts
40850 OR-L B-20 Water Incoma
41100 Water
41200 Sarvice Fees
41300 Backflow Fees
41400 Deposit Foos
41500 Debt Reductlon Charge
Total 46850 DR-LB-20 Water Incoma
41600 Systom Development Fees
Tetal Incoma
Grass Profit
Exponses
#1000 OR-LE- 30 Persannal Sorvices
#1020 Payroll Expanses
41020 Payroll Taxes
81040 Employoa Haalth ins
1070 Employes Rotiramant
81080 Warkers Comp
Total 81000 OR-LB- 30 Parsonnel Services
2000 OR-LB-31 Oparations
az010

82020 Operating Supplies
62030 Tosting axpanse
52040 Office Supplios
62050 Postags, M
82080 Lagal
82070 Insurance
62071 Insuranca - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insuranca
Total 82070 Insurance
82080 Bookkaoping
62000 Diractors Feos
62100 Vohicle Maintanance & Ropair
62110 Education
2114 Travel
62212 Confarsnce, Gonvention, Meeling
Tatal 82110 Edu n
62120 Contract Labor
62140 Auditing
82150 Backflow Expensa
82180 Bank Charges
82161 Bank Service Faoas
82182 Marchant Sarvices Proc Fea
Total 02160 Bank Chargos
82170 Billing support
82180 Cemputer Software.
82190 Duos & Suberiptions
82200 Fuel

82210 Printing and Copying
82220 Tolaphona, Telocommunications
82230 Refund
82240 HR Services
62500 Wator Rightsicredits
Total 62000 OR-LE-31 Oporations
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvamants
Tetal 70000 Ga
80000 Intarest Exponsa
Total Expenses
Net Oporating Incoma

Outlay

Hat Incame

Terrebonne Dome
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_

July 2020 -
2020 Aug 2020 Sap 2020 Oct 2020 Nov 2020 Doc 2020
% of %of over %ol %of %of %of
Actual _ Budget overBudget Budgel  Actual  Budget overBudget Budget  Actual Budgel  Budget  Budgst  Actual  Budgel overBudget Budget  Actual Budgst  ovor Budgel Budgel  Actual Budget  over Budget  Budget
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
47911 1.000.00 -520.89 AT9% 433.60 1,000.00 -666.32 A35T% 440 43 1,000.00 -550.67 44.04% 40852 1,000.00 -501.48 40.85% 281.61 1.000.00 -718.39 28.168% 20123 1,000.00
s 47811 $ 1,00000 -§ 520.89 AT S 43368 5 100000 .% 508,32 4337% § 44043 §  1,00000 -§ 550.57 4404% $  40B52 § 1,0000¢ -5 501.48 4085% § w2181 § 100000 -§ 71830 wI8% § 2123 8§ 1,00000 -§
000 0.00 0.00 000 000
62,428 81 61.985.00 1081 00 F1% B2,621.87 60,600.00 1,721.87 102 83% 50,424,714 50,026 00 399,74 100.80% 42.016.60 3597500 5.041.60 113 64% 24 BE2 45 22,837.00 202545 108 B7% 2337304 21,750.00 107.46%
G1aar 500,00 1837 123671% 1,676.00 500.00 117600 335 00% 127166 500,00 s 254.30% 161500 SO0 00 1.115.00 00% 1,228 66 500.00 72066 245 73% 1,659.63 50000 339.03%
45833 -458.33 0.00% 45833 ~458.33 0.00% 458.33 -458 .33 0.00% 45631 -458 .33 0.00% 458.33 -458.33 0.00% 4.0950.00 45033 440167 1080.01%
208.33 20833 0.00% 20833 -208.33 0.00% 20633 -208.33 0.00% 2083 <208.33 0.00% 208 33 -208.33 0.00% 20833 -208.33 0.00%
2,825.50 2,845.83 -20.33 93.29% 283161 2,845 83 -14.22 99.50% 2,786.05 2,845 85 -58.80 A7.93% 282600 2,845.8) 19,84 00.30% 2,788.73 2,045 83 A7 10 08.34% 2,790.68 284583 -55.14 08.06%
§ 6587248 § €8,00040 -§ 12800 09.81% § 6712848 $ 84901240 S 221500 10341% § 5448335 S 5403740 §  445.80 100,83% § 4845750 § 40,087.40 § 5,470.10 113.35% § 2080084 § 20,840.40 § 204035 107.80% § 3281338 § 2570240 § 7,050.87 127.37%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,700.00 770000
5 08,351.50 § 87,00040 -5 848,90 00.03% § 87,5828 § 6501248 § 1,848.87  10250% & 5402378 § 5503740 -3 11371 D0.79% § 40,808.11 § 41,087.40 § 4,878.62 111.62% § 2017145 § 2784040 § 1,321.08  104.75% § 4080450 § 2070249 § 14,042.10 152.47%
$ 06,351.60 § 87,00040 -5 043,90 B903% § 07,58218 5 8501240 § 1,840.87  102.60% § 5402378 § 5503749 -5 11371 00.70% § 46,800.11 § 4108740 § 4,878.82 111.62% $ 2917145 § 2784040 § 1,321,808  104.76% § 40E04 50 § 2076240 § 14,042.10 A52.47%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
531300 8,750.00 ~436.01 05.02% B9501T 8,750.00 0017 8.638.55 8,750.00 -113.42 98.70% 8.636.58 B,750.04 ~113.42 96.70% 8,038 58 11347 OB 10% 8,638 58 875000 11342 98.70%
604.48 FABET -72.19 90.50% Ta8.41 76667 =10.26 07.62% 702,30 T66 67 6437 91 f0% 685,52 6 67 80.42% 685 57 -81.10 89.42% 686 &Y T66.67 <8110 B042%
1,130.70 1,166.67 -26.87 97.60% 1.130.70 8 87 -26.97 97.60% 1,130 70 1,166.67 -26.07 87.60% 1,439.70 1.166.67 2607 07.60% 1,138.70 -26.07 97.69% 1.139.00 1.166.67 ~26.87 07 .60%
500.00 50000 0.00 100.00% 500.00 500,00 000  100,00% 50000 500,00 000 100.00% 50000 500,00 000 100 00% 500,00 000 100.00% 500.00 50000 0.00 100.00%
219.82 233,33 -13.51 24 21% 21082 23333 -13.51 04.21% 219.82 23333 ~12.51 94.21% 210.82 23333 -13.51 04.21% 219.82 1351 94.21% 21982 233.33 ~13.61 24.21%
$ 1028790 § 1141887 -§ 54808 05.19% § 11,507.10 $§ 11,418.07 § 150.43  101.32% § 11,198.40 S 1141887 -§ 210.27 88.08% § 11,181.82 § 1141887 -§ 23505 B7.04% 5 1118167 § -5 235.00 07.04% § 1118187 § 1141687 § 235,00 07.04%
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
355225 3,186.67 38558 112.18% 4,215,853 316687 1.048.86  133.12% 3,528 68 316867 LT 111.43% 3,182 3,168.67 1671 100.50% 221747 316667 649 20 70.03% 1,747.70 -1418.07 65.19%
8175 8333 2158 T410% 61.75 83.33 21,68 74.10% 6175 -21.58 74.10% ATTS 8333 ~55.58 21.30% 106,75 83.33 2242 12691% 481.75 398 42 578.12%
$ 361400 5 325000 § 364,00 111.20% 8§ 4277.28 § 325000 § 102728 1M.64% $§ 350033 § 325000 § 34033 11047% § 320013 § 326000 -§ 49.87 oBATY. § 232322 & 3,250.00 -§ 92878 T148% $ 222045 § -5 1,020,565 08.80%
420 260,00 -245.80 1.68% 1,081 47 250.00 781 AT 412.50% 148553 25000 1236563 694.21% 197764 250,00 1.727.64 791.06% 12187 250.00 -12003 a8 19% wnar -230.03 4.30%
64.00 333.33 -260.33 19,20% 84.00 33333 -269.33 19.20% B4.00 33333 -260.33 19.20% 102.00 33333 14133 57.60% 447.00 33333 11367  134.10% 103,00 360 67 21080%
20167 29187 0.00% 333.28 20167 4161 1427% 29167 20167 0.00% 645 291.67 -285.18 223% 37745 20167 8578 120.41% -291 67 0.00%
211.40 w67 -B0.27 72 48% 216.20 201.67 -715.47 T412% 201,87 20187 0.00% 460 BS 201.67 178.18 20167 20167 0.00% 323.00 31.33 110.74%
HBET ~416.67 0.00% 2,000.00 416.67 1,583.33  480.00% 2,107.00 MB.6T 1,690.33 505.68% 887.00 M6 67 27033 164.88% 9,00 41667 -367.67 11.78% 667 0.00%
700.00 ~700.00 0.00% 700.00 -700.00 000% 700.00 ~700.00 000% 00 00 =700.00 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% =700.00 o
7225 7225 7225 7225 7228 7225 7225 T2 72.25 7225 1225 72.25
622,00 522.00 622.00 622,00 622.00 622.00 622.00 622.00 622.00 622 .00 622.00
$ 60425 § 70000 -§ 575 ) 68425 § T00.00 -$ 5.75 29.18% § 60425 § T00.00 -§ 5,78 09.18% § B04.25 § T00.00 -§ 575 0.18% § 894,25 § 70000 -§ 575 09.18% & 66425 § 700.00 -§ 575 P9.18%
70360 750.00 -46.50 T03.50 750,00 4650 93 80% 703,50 750,00 -46.50 83.80% T03.50 50,00 -46.60 03.80% 703,50 75000 46,50 O3.80% TO3.50 750.00 -46,50 93.80%
1.200.00 100.00 1,100,00 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100,00 0.00% 100,00 ~100.00 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 100,00 -100.00 0.00%
166 .67 -168.67 168.67 -166.67 0.00% 18567 -166.67 0.00% 186.67 ~168 67 0.00% 16.08 166,67 -149.69 10.19% 20025 166,67 174,15%
8333 -8333 8333 -83.33 0.00% 8333 23167 I78.02% 8333 8333 0.00% 8333 -83.33 0.00% 8333 0.00%
166,67 -166.67 186,67 -166 67 0.00% 16667 -186 87 0.00% hear ~188,67 0.00% 166,67 ~106.67 0D00% 166.67 000%
13333 =133.33 13353 -133.33 0.00% 13333 -133.33 133,33 -133.33 0.00% 123.33 ~133.33 0.00% 13333 0.00%
s 000 $ 38333 -§ 383.33 H 000 § 38333 % 38333 0.00% § 3500 § 38333 -5 8833 s 0.00 § 38333 -§ 38333 0.00% § 000 § 38333 -§ 38333 0.00% § 000 § 38333 -5 0.00%
125,00 -126.00 126.00 -12500 0.00% 125,00 =125.00 125.00 ~125.00 0.00% 125.00 -12600 0.00% 125.00 0.00%
2,166567 -2,166 67 1,500.00 2168867 66667 69.23% 2,166.67 -2,166.67 2,166.67 ~2.166.87 0.00% 2,166 67 -2,168.67 000% 216667 0.00%
45833 -458,33 45833 -456.33 0.00% 458.33 460417 1124.19% 458.33 ~458.33 0.00% 458.33 -458.33 0.00% 458.33 -468.33 0.00%
33333 +333.33 33333 -333.33 0.00% 32333 -333.33 0.00% 335353 -33333 0.00% 33333 -333.33 0.00% 33333 -333.33 0.00%
70.64 a6 12488 12488 7140 71a0 na T2 7392 7392 7oz o2
328.82 326.82 570.02 579.02 44538 445.38 585,53 68553 B837.26 B37.26 £42 03 B42.03
& 30848 § 33333 § 86.13 110.64% 3§ 70300 S 33333 § I0.ET 21147%  $ 518.78 & 33333 § 18345 155.04% § 75674 § 33333 § 423.41 221.02% § #1118 § 33333 § 577.85 273.36% § aipos § 33333 8§ 286,72 AB5.72%
100,00 “100.00 0.00% 100.00 =100.00 0.00% 100,00 -100.00 0.00% 7450 100,00 ~26.60 T4.50% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 22368 100.00 123.68 2 8%
41.60 -41.668 0.00% 1409 A1.066 -26.87 35.98% 4188 ~41.66 0.00% 41,66 -41.66 0.00% 14.99 .68 -28.67 35.98% 4168 -41.66 0.00%
1400 166,67 -151.68 B90% 166.67 -166 67 0.00% 34431 166 67 17iea 206 56% 484.18 1668.67 275 205.50% 745.00 166.67 67833  446.00% 256,00 166,67 00.32 154.19%
6423 166.67 =102.44 38.54% 81.14 166,67 -75.63 54.68% 5619 166,67 “110.48 A% 10525 1656 67 -61.42 63.15% 0089 166,67 -75.78 54.53% 13842 166.67 -28.26 83.05%
0.00 0.00 00 175.00 175.00 £00.00 500,00 0.00
£02.36 500,00 102.368 12047% 445,61 50000 £80.12% 359.05 500,00 -140.85 ME1% 432.34 500.00 6168 B85.47% 440.71 500,00 -59.29 88.14% 61340 500.00 113,40 122.68%
29119 166,67 124.52 174.711% 7673 166.67 45.44% 24045 166.67 82,76 140.67% 80.00 16667 -86.67 48.00% 34863 16667 18196 200.17% 3865 166.67 =126.02 23.19%
166.66 106,60 0.00% 166,66 0.00% 166 66 ~166.66 0.00% 166.68 -166.66 0.00% 166.66 - 166 66 0.00% 166.66 166,60 0.00%
416.87 -416.67 0.00% 416,67 0.00% 416.67 416,67 0.00% ME67 -416.67 0.00% 418,67 -416.67 0.00% 41667 -416.67 0.00%
$ 780358 5 1174187 -§ 3,6878.00 00.07% $ 12161.35 § 1174187 § 103.46% § 1563780 § 1174107 § 3,806.22 133.48% 048,87 § 11,741.87 -§ 180280 B5.58% 8§ T78ATT § 1174187 -8 3,058.00 86.30% § 684481 § 11,741.87 -5 4,807.08 68.20%
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
4.405.76 16,666.67 -12,20081 28.79% 16,606 67 0.00% 12,551.20 16,668.67 -4,115.47 75.51% 400 58 18,085 87 -16,167.09 3.00% 16,666 67 -16,686.67 0.00% 33.00 1 -16,633 67 0.20%
§ 448578 § 18,6667 -§ 12,2001 2870% § 000§ 16,680.87 -5 000% § 1255120 $§ 16,000.67 -§4,11547 78U § 40R.68 § 1088887 .5 16,167.00 3.00% S 000 § 16,600.87 -5 18,608.67 0.00% $ 300 0§ 16,686.67 -5 18,83387 0.20%
0.00 0.00 1.75 0.00 1.5 20,735.22 20.735.00 022 100.00% 0.00 0,00 3.50 0.00 3.50 0.00 0.00
§ 23,197.33 § 3082501 -§ 18,827.68 56.25% § 23,720.20 5 3082501 -8  10,104.81 50.56% § 6012271 § 6056001 -§ 437.30 B0.28%  § 21,730.07 5 3987501 § 1800404 54.50% S 18,860.04 § 3082501 -5  20,855.07 47.63% § 18,050.28 $ 39,825.01 -§ 21,7853 45.35%,
$ 43154.20 § 2717548 § 15,078.78 158.80% § 43,841.06 § 2608748 § AT.75440  108.00% -5 510863 -8 552252 3 32300 94.14% § 2513804 § 216243 22,073.568 118237% § 10,201.51 -§ 1107652 § 2247703 -B540% § 2274531 -5 1308252 § 35,807.83 ~174.13%
$ 4318428 § 2747548 § 15,078.78 168.80% § 4304106 § 2008748 § 1778448 168.08% -8 510083 -6 552282 § 32350 B414% § 2613604 § 218248 | 22,873.58 1182.37%  § 10,201,510 -§ 1107552 § 2217703 -B5AG%  $ 22,745.31 -§ 1300252 §  35807.83 ~A74.13%

Tuesday, Apr 13, 2021 11:18




stic Water District

2020_2021 - FY21 P&L

June 2021
Jan 2021 Feh 2021 Mar 2021 Apr 2021 May 2021 Jun 2021 Total
%of %of %of % of %of % of
Actual Budget  overBudget Budget  Actual Budgst  overBudget Budget  Actual Budgot  over Budget  Budget Actual Budget  over Budget Budget Actual  Budgst overBudgel Budget  Actusl  Budgol  ovor Budgsl Budgol  Actual Budgel  over Budget % of Budget
0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
333.29 1,000.00 -606.71 33.33% 321,66 1,000.00 -678.34 B217% 28507 1,000.00 -714.93 2051% 1,000.00 -1,000.00 000% 1,000.00 -1,000,00 0.00% 1,000.00 +1,000.00 0.00% 3,274 .60 12.000.00 -8,726 40 27.20%
$ 333290 § 1,00000 -§ 886.71 3333% 0§ 32180 % 100000 -8 67834 3217% S 28507 8 1.00000 - 71493 2851% § 0.00 § 100000 -§ 1,000.00 0.00% §  0.00 § 10000 -5 1,00000 0.00% § 000§ 100000 - 1,000.00 0.00% 5 327480 § 1200000 -§ B726.40 27.20%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 oo 0.00
24.069.56 21,750,00 2310.56 A1066% 23,419.39 21.750.00 180030 107 88% 23,216,900 21,760.00 1,458 90 A06.74% 1.119.99 7827500 -27,155.01 3.96% 3450000 ~34,800.00 0.00% 5220000 -52,200.00 0.00% 337,55315 435,000 00 0744885 FT60%
175915 500,00 1.259.15 351.83% 16500 500,00 -185.00 83.00% 110830 500,00 808 30 221.66% 50000 +500.00 0.00% 00,00 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 ~500.00 0.00% 1120077 6,000 00 620077 188,18%
458 33 -46833 0.00% 468,33 -4568.33 000% 45823 458 33 on% 45833 48833 0.00% A68.33 -456.33 0.00% 456.37 ~45B.357 0.00% 495000 5.500.00 -5501.00 A0.00%,
208.33 20833 0.00% 208 33 208,33 0.00% 20853 -208.33 0.00% 208.33 20833 0.00% #00.33 20833 0.00% 20837 -208.37 0.00% 000 2.500.00 =2,500.00 0.00%
2805 31 2,045.83 1062 0B E8% 2,8620.04 2,845 083 -18.79 99.41% 2,196.85 2.B45.83 -408.85 ©98.28% 2,845.82 -2845.63 0.00% 245,83 -2,B45.83 0.00% 2.845 87 -2.645.87 0.00% 26,280.77 34,150.00 -8,859.23 74.06%
§ 2803402 $ 2578249 § 2,B71.53 111.18% § 2856343 § 25,782.40 § #0004 10344% § 27,12215 § 5 1,350.66 105.28% § 1,110.89 § 3229740 -5 31,187.50 347% § 000 5 3881240 -5 3IER12.40 000% $ 000 § 5021281 -§ 5821281 0.00% § 370,084.60 5 483,180.00 -§  104,005.31 T8.48%
7,700.00 7.700.00 Likili} 000 15,400.00 15,400 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,600.00 000 0,800.00
$ g8t § 20,762.40 § 0.004.82 137.01 § 2088500 § 2870248 § 12260 100.48% 5 4280722 § 2070249 § 10,044.73 159.05% § 111908 § 3328740 -§  32167.50 336% $ 000 § 302240 -§ 3981240 0.00% § 000 & 5721281 -§ 57,212,081 0.00% § 41345028 § 49515000 -8 B1,000.71 B3.44%
$ 3BH4T.H § 28,76240 8 0,004.82 137.01% § 2688500 $ 2878249 § 12260  100.48% § 4280722 $ 2076249 § 18,044.73 150.05% § 111908 § 3328749 -5 32,987.60 330% § 000 S 302240 .$ 08240 0.00% § 000§ 57212841 -5 sS7,21281 0.00% § 41345020 § 40515000 -§ 81,000.71 B144%
000 [iXi] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
960041 8,780.00 B50.41 109.72% 8,038 58 8.750.00 ~110.42 08.70% 5.626.50 -113.42 98.70% 8,636 58 B.750.00 -113.42 B8.70% 0.00% 8,750.00 B,T50.00 0.00% BT.32063 105,000 00 -17670.37 83.17%
£07.04 766,67 14037 118.31% 701.00 768 87 2442 109.10% 164,48 22 0971% 764,38 F66.67 229 29.70% 0.00% 766.63 ~760.63 0.00% 742802 9,200.00 RLREAREY 0TE%
113970 1,166.67 2607 a7.68% 1,139.70 1100687 -26.87 areu% 1,130.70 26,97 07.60% 113070 1,166.67 97 6% 15667 0.00% 1,166 63 -1.166.63 0.00% 11,307 00 14,000.00 =2 60300 aa1%
B0O.00 500.00 000 100 00% 500.00 50000 000 100.00% 500.00 0.00 100.00% 00 00 500.00 000 100.00% 00 00 0.00% 600,00 =500.00 0.00% 5,000.00 A,000.00 =1,000.00 B3.33%
21087 233.33 13,51 04.21% 219.82 233.33 -13.51 94.21% 219.82 -13.51 04.21% 233.33 -233.33 0.00% 033 0.00% 23337 -233.37 0.00% 1.978.38 2,800.00 -821.62 70 66%
$ 1230007 § 11,41667 § 850.30 10B32% § 11,28740 § 1141667 -3 120.48 08.87% § 11,26058 § 5 156.41 PBE3% § 1104000 5 11,41887 .5 re.01 08.71% § 000 S 11418687 -§ 000% § 000 §11,410.83 -§ 1441883 0.00% $ 11313383 § 137,000.00 -§ 23,800.17 82.58%
0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 o000
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
1.604.35 3,166.67 -1,662.32 50.66% 1,930.00 316667 122677 61.26% 1,526.08 3,166 67 -1.6841.59 A0.16% 318667 =3,166.67 316667 0.00% 310663 3,166,683 0.00% 2351324 36,000.00 ~14,486.76 61.88%
54.00 83.33 -26.33 064.80% 3621 83,33 A7 43.45% 116.46 8333 3313 139.76% 8333 -83 33 333 0.00% 83.37 6337 0.00% 99717 | -283 99.72%
§ 185835 § 3,260.00 -§ 1,501.85 51.03% § 107641 § 325000 -§ 1,213.89 60.80% § 184154 § 3,260.00 -§ 1,808.48 H 000§ 325000 -8 3,250.00 0.00% § 000 § 32000 -§ 3,250.00 000% § 000 § 325000 -§  3,260.00 0.00% § 2451041 § 39,000.00 -§ 14,480.59 82.85%
102 81 25000 147.19 41.12% 182,63 260.00 -61.37 73.05% 302.67 25000 8267 599 250,00 -244.01 260,00 -250.00 0.00% 250.00 250,00 0% 522588 3,000.00 222680 174.20%
33333 0.00% 64.00 33333 -260.33 19.20% oo 33333 63.33 333.33 333.33 -333.33 0.00% 33337 -333.37 0.00% 1,862 00 #.000.00 “2.138.00 46.56%
168,60 20167 -123.07 57.81% 1397 26167 27770 4.79% 20167 -201 67 20187 ~201.67 20 67 201,67 0.00% 201 53 -201.63 0.00% 8e0.70 3,500.00 -2,600.21 25.71%
200.30 267 -B2.37 71.16% 20825 2m.67 -B3.42 T1.40% 21240 2067 ~Fo27 21312 20187 ~78.55 me7 20167 0.00% 20163 201.63 0.00% 2,083.52 3,500.00 -1,436.48 5B.06%
132300 #1667 806.33 317.52% 24500 41667 A7T167 55.80% 416.67 41667 4B 6T -416.67 418.67 -A16.67 0.00% 416.63 -416 63 0.00% 6411.00 5,000.00 1 .00 126.22%
700,00 -700.00 0.00% 700.00 -700.00 0.00% 700,00 ~700.00 700.00 70000 00,00 700,00 00o% ¥00.00 ~700.00 0.00% 0.00 8,400.00 -8,400.00 0.00%
B0.08 5008 80.08 BO.08 80.08 0.00 0,00 000 67374 0.00 67374
£63.92 683.92 653.02 683.02 663,92 0.00 0,00 0.00 578316 0.00 5,783.76
s 78400 § T00.00 § 100.44% § Ta4.00 § 700.00 § 64,00 100.14% § T04.00 § 700.00 § #4.00 100.44% § 000 & To0.00 -$ 700.00 0.00% § 000 $ T00.00 -§ 700.00 0.00% § 000 § 70000 -§ 700.00 000% § 045750 $  B400.00 -§ 1,942.50 78.88%
Tar TH0.00 96.20% 703.60 750.00 -46.50 83.60% 703.50 750.00 46,50 93.80% 750.00 -750.00 0.00% 7000 ~750.00 0.00% 750.00 75000 0.00% 634270 9,000.00 -2,657.30 10.47%
100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 50.00 100,00 -20,00 &0.00% 100 00 ~100.00 0.00% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 1,280.00 1,200.00 0,00 106.67%
20.34 166.67 54.20% 810 16667 -158.48 4.91% 1,643.00 166.67 1,376.33 925 75% 166.67 =166.67 0.00% 166.67 -166.67 0.00% 166.63 ~166.62 0.00% 1.948.76 2,000.00 -51.24 AT 44%
8333 0.00% 8333 -83.33 0.00% 83.33 -83.33 0.00% 8333 -83.33 0.00% .33 -B3.33 0.00% 8337 -83.37 0.00% 315,00 1,000.00 -685.00 31.50%
166,67 0.00% 166.67 ~166.67 0.00% 166.67 -186.67 0.00% 168 87 ~166.67 0.00% 168.67 -156.67 0.00% 166.63 =100 63 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000 00 0.00%
133,33 0.00% 13333 -133.33 0.00% 13333 13333 000% 133,33 -133.33 0.00% 133.33 ~133.33 0.00% 12337 -133,37 0.00% 0.00 1.,600.00 =1,600.00 0.00%
s 0.00 § 383.33 -5 0.00% § 000 § 38333 -§ 383.33 0.00% § 000 § 3W333 -5 3683.33 0.00% § 000§ 38333 -5 38333 X s 0oo0 § W33 5 38333 0.00% § 000§ 38337 -§ 38337 0.00% § 3500 & 480000 -§ 4,285.00 8.85%
125.00 0.00% 125.00 -125.00 0.00% 125.00 ~125.00 0.00% 125.00 -125.00 0.00% 125.00 -126.00 0.00% 126.00 -125.00 0.00% 0.00 1,500.00 =1,500.00 0.00%
216667 0.00% 2,166.67 ~2,166.67 0.00% 216867 -216867 0.00% 216667 “2,166.67 0.00% 2,163.67 2,166 67 0.00% 2,166 .63 -2,166.63 0.00% 1,500,00 26,000.00 ~24,500.00 571%
45832 0.00% 4568.33 -458.33 0.00% 458.33 -458.33 0.00% 458.33 45833 0.00% 468,33 -458.33 0.00% 45837 -456.37 0.00% 5,152.60 5,500,00 93.68%
333.33 0.00% 33333 -333.33 0.00% 33333 33333 0.00% 33333 -33333 0.00% 3123 -333.33 0.00% 33337 -333.37 0.00% 000 4.000,00 -4,000.00 0.00%
174.36 8291 asa n6AT 817 0.00 0.00 0.00 820.51 0.00 82061
448.48 408.31 40831 140,20 140.20 21224 21224 0.00 0.00 4,627.25 0.00
5 62282 § 33333 § 289.49 180.85% § 498.22 § 33333 & 10480  14047% § 218.31 § 33333 % 11698 B4.H% § 21224 § 33333 -§ 121.00 63.07% § 000 § N3z 33333 0.00% § 000§ 33337 -5 33337 0.00% $§ 545878 § 400000 § 138.42%
12367 100.00 2187 123.67% 116.22 100,00 1622 118.22% 1,726.60 100.00 1,626.60 1726.60% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 0.00% 100.00 =100,00 0.00% 226467 1.200.00 188.72%
1490 4166 -26.67 35.98% 1499 41.66 -26.87 35.98% 14.99 4166 -26.67 35.98% 41,66 -41 66 0.00% 41.66 -41.66 0.00% 1.4 -41.74 0.00% 496 500.00 14.69%
166.67 166,67 0.00% 32200 166.67 16533 19320% 166,67 -1668.87 0.00% 16667 ~166.67 0.00% 165,67 -166.67 0.00% 166.63 -166.63 0.00% 217r.a7 2,000.00 108.87%
8019 166 .67 7748 53.51% 251 18567 8444 160.66% 132.02 166,67 3375 70.75% 16667 18667 0.00% 16567 -166.67 0.00% 166 63 0.00% 1,018.04 2,000.00 50.07%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 875.00 0.00 675,00
43511 500.00 64 B9 87.02% 43703 500 00 -82.97 BT M% 434 83 500.00 -65.17 He.97% 188.15 600.00 ~30185 30.63% S0C.00 ~500,00 0.00% 500.00 0.00% 4,368.50 6,000.00 -1,601.41 73.31%
16040 166,67 16.27 80.24% 207.80 166.67 4113 12488% 2538 166 67 -71.29 57.23% 166,67 16667 0.00% 16667 -160.67 0.00% 16663 0.00% 163723 2,000.00 46277 V6 RE%
166.68 -166,66 0.00% 166,66 ~100.08 0.00% 165,66 ~166.65 0.00% 166.66 -165.66 0.00% 166,66 166,66 0.00% 166.74 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00%
416.67 -A16.67 0.00% 41867 ~416.67 0.00% 41667 ~416.67 0.00% 21067 -8 87 0.00% 41667 ~416.67 0.00% 416,63 -16.63 0.00% 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00%
3 646728 §  11,74187 5 527430 55.08% § 6,013.02 § 11,741.87 -8 5,728.65 51.21% § 813220 § 11,741,687 -§ 3,800.47 80.28% § 820.50 § 11,741.87 -8 11,41247 5.38% § 000§ 1174167 -5 11741.07 0.00% § 000 $ 11,7483 -5 11,741.83 000% $ B4.,57307 $ 140,800.00 -§ 59,320.03 57.80%
0.00 0.00 0.00 00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,76824 16,666 67 -12,808.43 22681% 16,666.67 - 16,660 67 0.00% 911.82 16,666.67 -15,754 75 547% 18680 18,666 67 -16.481.07 111% 1666867 ~16,665 67 0.00% 16,066 63 -16,685.63 0.00% 22 41630 200,000.00 -177.584.70 11.21%
§ 370824 § 16,08887 .§ 12808.43 2261% § 000 $ 1886067 -§ 16,008.67 0o0% § 1182 § 18,886.67 -8 1578475 54T% § 18560 5§ 1888887 -5 16,451.07 111% § 000 § 18,00867 -5 10,000.67 0.00% $ 000 § 10,006.83 -5 16,868.83 0.00% § 2241530 § 20000000 -§  477.584.70 11.21%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 339 0.00 5350 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 20,743.06 20,735.00 886 100.04%
$ 2200240 § 39826501 -§ 17,22252 50.75% § 17,300.21 § 3082501 -§  22524.80 43.44% § 20,308.07 § 30,2501 -5 19,516.04 50.09% § 19,855.7¢  § 39,826.01 -5 27,080.25 20.77% § 0.00 $ 39,82501 -§ 30,825.01 0.00% § $ 3982480 % 3982487 0.00% § 237,866.08 & 40803500 -§ 10,788.04 4T.70%
3 1408482 -5 1300252 § 2712734 40787% § 956488 -5 1308262 § 2284740  -73.38% § 22,40046 § 1308252 § 35,501.07 -172.24% -5 10,T3677 -5 653052 -5 184.22% § 0.00 -§ 1252 § 12.52 0.00% § 000 § 17387.72 -8 17,387.72 0.00% $ 17629323 -§ 348500 § 178,i78.23 -6020.03%
§ 1400482 -5 13,082.52 § 21,12/.34  -107.67% § 0,58488 -§ 13068252 § 2264740 -73.38% § 22,4905 -§ 13,08262 § 35,581 67 ~AT2.24% -8 1073577 -§ 653752 -8 4,188.25 104.22% § 000 -8 1252 § 1262 000% § 0.00 §17,387.72 -8 17,387.72 000% § 17520323 -§ 348500 § 178,778.23 ~5020.83%

32 AMGMT -7 - Asarual Basis




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 10 - April 13, 2021

DATE

TRANSACTION
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION

10100 Bank-4506

03/16/2021

04/01/2021

Expense

Expense

WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES

GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SEF
WEBPAYMENT

MRCHNT PMNT PROC

MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT |
SETTLEMENT 5611

10200 First Interstate -3877- General

03/12/2021

03/12/2021

03/23/2021

03/23/2021

03/23/2021

03/23/2021

03/23/2021

03/23/2021

03/23/2021

Tax Payment

Tax Payment

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
{Check)

Bill Payment
{Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
(Check)

Bill Payment
{Check)

Bill Payment
{Check)

IRS Tax Payment for Period: 03/06/2021-03/09/2021

Federal Taxes (941/944)

OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 03/06/2021-03/09/2021

OR Income Tax

AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC

COASTAL

H.D. FOWLER COMPANY

OAWU

PACIFIC POWER

TERESA MIRELES

Terrebonne PUD, LLC




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 10 - April 13, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION
TYPE '
04/06/2021 Payroll Check David B. Griffin Pay Period: 04/01/2021-04/30/2021

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub
Employer Taxes

3DIC

OR Statewide Transit Taxes

OR Employment Taxes

OR Income Tax

Federal Unemployment (940)

Federal Taxes (941/944)

04/06/2021 Payroll Check Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 04/01/2021-04/30/2021

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub
Employer Taxes

OR Statewide Transit Taxes

OR Employment Taxes

OR Income Tax

Federal Unemployment (940)

Federal Taxes (941/944)

04/09/2021 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 04/03/2021-04/06/2021

Federal Taxes (941/944)

04/09/2021 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 04/03/2021-04/06/2021
OR Income Tax

04/13/2021 Bill Payment BEND BROADBAND
(Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment BI-MART
{Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment BILL & MARGARET KEMPER
(Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment CARYLANN HARTLEY
(Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 10 - April 13, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION

TYPE
(Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment H.D. FOWLER COMPANY
{Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment LINDA NICHOLS
{Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment MASTERCARD
(Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment MID COLUMBIA PRODUCERS, INC.
(Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment REPUBLIC SERVICES #675
{Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS
{Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE
(Check) SERVICES

04/13/2021 Bill Payment TERREBONNE HARDWARE
(Check)

04/13/2021 Bill Payment US CELLULAR

(Check)




In 2019 the board made a concerted effort to reduce debt. At that time the district had approximately $
975,000 in outstanding long-term Debt. This debt was consu ming the funds that were needed for the
improvements of the infrastructure of the district some of which be on 11St., when ODOT finalizes plans
for Hwy 97, changes through Terrebonne. In addition to that project there is still older infrastructure
that needs to be updated.

The $5.00 service debt fee that was put in place in July of 2019 was to help retire debt that the
district, had incurred over the years from not having enough revenue coming in to take care of projects,
that were in need of repair. We have now reduced our debt to about $295,000, we will hope to retire
our long-term debt sometime in 2022. The district is also moving ahead in replacing water meters, to
make it more efficient to read and not have somebody spending 2 to 3 days reading meters. In addition,
to helping reduce debt the board has been trying to sell certain assets that were deemed not necessary
to have and would help reduce debt and interest we were paying on this debt.

The district feels that somewhere in 2022 that our debt obligation should be paid off and then the debt
service fee will then be stopped. The board feels at that point we should be in a good financial position
to fund any infrastructure needs going forward.

The board would like to thank, the entire Terrebonne community for supporting us in helping us to
reduce debt and make us debt free in the future.




PACIFIC

POWER GROUP

Generator Service Proposal

To: DAN BRUCE From: JOE WILSON
TERREBONNE WATER DISTRICT #112414 PACTFIC POWER GROUP, LLC
8300 5TH STREET REDMOND, OR 97756
TERREBONNE, OR 87760 Cell: 360-624-0850
Phone: 541-548-2727 Cffice: 260-887-5934
tdwd@bendbroadband. com jwilson@pacificpowergroup.com
Date: April 13, 2021 Quote #: 66442 Please reference Quote # on

POs and all correspondence.

1 GENERATOR REPAIR ‘ $6,035.03
MFR: CUMMINS/ONAN
MODEL: DGFBR-4477738
SPEC #: 1

KW: 175

S/N: C000077844

QUOTE IS TO DRAIN COOLANT, REPLACE CYLINDER
HEAD GASKET AND ALL OTHER GASKETS NEEDED TO
REINSTALL HEAD. FLUSH SYSTEM WITH WATER,
DRAIN AND REFILL WITH NEW COOLANT. REPLACE
THE AIR FILTER AND TEST RUN UNIT TQ CONFIRM
REPAIR.

PARTS - $1163.42
LABOR - $3480.00
MILEAGE/TRAVEL - 31050.00
S & E - $341.61

NOTE: AS WE DO NOT KNOW THE CONDITION OF THE
CYLINDER HEAD AT THIS TIME, THE MACHINING OF
THE CYLINDER HEAD (IF NEEDED) WILL BE IN
ADDITION TO THE QUOTED PRICE.

nl iemzed abv,tepric does not include tax.
Signature: ' Date:
Print Name: Purchase Order #:
Contact for Service: Phone:

This transaction is governed by and subject to the Terms and Conditions of Sale and Service (the “Terms and Conditions") of Pacific Power
Group (“Seller”) that are in effect as of the date of this quote. The Terms and Conditions are available online at
www.pacificpowergroup.com/terms, and they are incorporated in full by this reference and made a part of this transaction. Customer
acknowledges that Customer has read the Terms and Conditions. By purchasing goods and/or services from Seller, Customer agrees to be
bound by the Terms and Conditions that are set forth on Seller's website; Customer’s payment for and acceptance of the products and/or
services described in this quote will confirm Customer’s acceptance of the Terms and Conditions. Upon Customer's request, Seller will provide
Customer with a hard copy of the Terms and Conditions. This quote is valid for 30 days unless otherwise stated. Unless otherwise noted,
services are quoted to be performed during normal business hours.




TERREBONNE WATER DISTRICT #112414

**‘k'k**‘k**'k‘k‘******'k‘k'k***************‘k*‘k*****

1 GENERATOR RENTAL / 1 WEEK
MER: CUMMINS/ONAN

MODEL: DGFB-4477738

SPEC #: L

KWw: 175

S/N: C000077844

QUOTE IS FOR A 1 WEEK RENTAL OF A 200KW
GENERATOR. QUOTE ALSO INCLUDES PICKUP AND
DELIVERY.

NOTE: CUSTOMER TO SUPPLY ELECTRICIAN TO
HOOKUP AND DISASSEMBLE RENTAL GENERATOR.

SUBTOTAL
SALES TAX
TOTAL

Quote # 66442

$5,589.00

S511,624.03
$0.00
$11,624.03

“Unless itemized above, quoted price does not include tax.
















Est. 1936







Terrebonne Domestic Water District

4-13-2021

During our annual service and load testing on our backup generator it developed a small coolant
leak from the head gasket. | asked them for a quote to do the repairs and they are quite high.
I'm in the process of getting additional quotes to do the repairs. | have included the first quote
for everyone to see. The first quote is $11,624.

I'have been having trouble finding a truck that fits our needs in this area and within the dollar
amount approved at the last meeting. Many of the state surplus vehicles currently for sale are
notin good shape. I have checked with other private sales in the state and not finding anything.
There has been a few trucks in southern California that have looked to be what we are looking
for but are above our pricing limit form last board meeting. | don’t know if we will get a decent
vehicle that meets our needs at that price.

I spoke to our lawyer about the questions the board had about the SDC payment plans. She was
explaining we are allowed a lot of room on how that is implemented. A price threshold can be
made to allow or not allow payment over time. Also the interest rates are flexible as well. | had
not received any ideas from the board on this like we discussed last board meeting so | asked
her to draft up a few different options for us to review. She has not sent that to me yet so when
I get it | will send it out to everyone.

The Lid process is moving along well. | have met with one land owner we are looking to run a
line through their property. | asked about getting an easement for a water line and they have no
objections to granting that easement. This will allow the cost estimation process to procced. So
we are nearing the completion of the LID report.

I have reached out a couple of times lately to ODOT to about where things are at with the hwy
97 project. But at this time | have not heard back from them. | will be reaching further up the
chain of command to get some answers.

I have brought a few different logos for you all to look at. | think we could proceed with adding
them to the newsletter and link it to an online survey to allow the public to vote on the logo.

First Interstate Bank

$78,700.88

IGIP

General Fund —$427,984.63




SDC Fund — $66,870.55
Debt Reserve —$13,180.79
Debt Service Fund — $51,650.29

Total - $559,686.26




